

MOTORCYCLE RATES

Part 7 - Collision
Rates at \$500 deductible

Territory	Rate per \$100 of value*
	Experienced Operators
	All Groups
1	\$2.12
2	\$2.01
3	\$2.39
4	\$2.63
5	\$2.74
6	\$2.76
7	\$2.94
8	\$3.36
9	\$3.06
10	\$3.58
11	\$3.16
12	\$4.12
13	\$4.29
14	\$5.98
15	\$6.98
16	\$7.67
17	\$7.17
18	\$7.17
19	\$7.17
20	\$7.17
21	\$7.17
22	\$7.17
23	\$7.17
24	\$7.17
25	\$7.17
26	\$7.17
27	\$1.80
40	\$4.55
41	\$4.54
42	\$6.19
43	\$6.99
44	\$6.43
45	\$6.85

Part 7 - Collision
Other deductibles

All Territories	
Deductible	All Groups
\$300	\$500 deductible premium + \$52
\$1,000	66.9% of \$500 deductible premium
\$2,000	53.2% of \$500 deductible premium

Part 7 - Collision
Waiver of Deductible Charges

All Territories	
Deductible	All Groups
\$300	\$11
\$500	\$15
\$1,000	\$18
\$2,000	\$27

Part 8 - Limited Collision

\$500 deductible base premium (Part 8) =
(6.0%) x [\$500 deductible Collision base premium (Part 7)]

Deductible	All Groups
\$0	\$500 deductible premium (Part 8) + \$8
\$300	\$500 deductible premium (Part 8) + \$5
\$1,000	58.6% of \$500 deductible premium (Part 8)
\$2,000	38.9% of \$500 deductible premium (Part 8)

Determine motorcycle Collision rates by the following procedure:

- (a) Determine the motorcycle's insured value* in hundreds of dollars.
- (b) Multiply the value determined in (a) by the rate per \$100 for its territory.

* Value means Average Retail Value as expressed in the current [version of an industry-accepted reference for motorcycle values](#). [If the reference consulted does not contain an Average Retail Value for a specific motorcycle, the company may use a value provided by the reference for a similar motorcycle or apply a 4% annual appreciation or depreciation factor to the same model motorcycle but different model year that is available or use a value provided by the agent or insured to calculate the correct rate](#); a minimum value of \$1,800 applies to vehicle sizes 651 c.c. and over.

Notes:

- (1) Motorcycle territory definitions are the same as for private passenger automobiles.
- (2) Rates for inexperienced operators are calculated by applying a factor of 1.50 to the experienced operators rates above.
- (3) Rates are per \$100 of insured value.

Deleted: any older data
Deleted: .
Deleted: "Blue Book" or "Red Book"

MOTORCYCLE RATES

Part 9 - Comprehensive Rates at \$500 deductible

Territory	Rate per \$100 of value* All Groups
1	\$0.91
2	\$0.89
3	\$0.93
4	\$1.00
5	\$1.02
6	\$1.21
7	\$1.45
8	\$1.85
9	\$1.62
10	\$2.05
11	\$1.98
12	\$2.50
13	\$2.32
14	\$3.16
15	\$3.77
16	\$5.68
17	\$5.86
18	\$5.86
19	\$5.86
20	\$5.86
21	\$5.86
22	\$5.86
23	\$5.86
24	\$5.86
25	\$5.86
26	\$5.86
27	\$0.81
40	\$2.34
41	\$2.49
42	\$3.47
43	\$3.58
44	\$5.66
45	\$3.61

Part 9 - Comprehensive Other deductibles

Deductible	All Territories
	All Groups
\$300	\$500 deductible premium + \$4
\$1,000	77.7% of \$500 deductible premium
\$2,000	70.3% of \$500 deductible premium

Fire	Charge 5% of the motorcycle Comprehensive premium
Theft	Charge 90% of the motorcycle Comprehensive premium

Determine motorcycle Comprehensive rates by the following procedure:

- (a) Determine the motorcycle's insured value* in hundreds of dollars.
- (b) Multiply the value determined in (a) by the rate per \$100 for its territory.

* Value means Average Retail Value as expressed in the current [version of an industry-accepted reference for motorcycle values. If the reference consulted does not contain an Average Retail Value for a specific motorcycle, the company may use a value provided by the reference for a similar motorcycle or apply a 4% annual appreciation or depreciation factor to the same model motorcycle but different model year that is available or use a value provided by the agent or insured to calculate the correct rate.](#)

a minimum value of \$1,800 applies to vehicle sizes 651 c.c. and over.

Notes:

- (1) Motorcycle territory definitions are the same as for private passenger automobiles.
- (2) Rates for Part 9 are the same for experienced and inexperienced operators.
- (3) Rates are per \$100 of insured value.

Deleted:

Deleted: any older data

Deleted: .

Deleted: "Blue Book" or "Red Book"

MOTORCYCLE RATES

**Part 7 - Collision
Rates at \$500 deductible**

Territory	Rate per \$100 of value*
	Experienced Operators
	All Groups
1	\$2.12
2	\$2.01
3	\$2.39
4	\$2.63
5	\$2.74
6	\$2.76
7	\$2.94
8	\$3.36
9	\$3.06
10	\$3.58
11	\$3.16
12	\$4.12
13	\$4.29
14	\$5.98
15	\$6.98
16	\$7.67
17	\$7.17
18	\$7.17
19	\$7.17
20	\$7.17
21	\$7.17
22	\$7.17
23	\$7.17
24	\$7.17
25	\$7.17
26	\$7.17
27	\$1.80
40	\$4.55
41	\$4.54
42	\$6.19
43	\$6.99
44	\$6.43
45	\$6.85

**Part 7 - Collision
Other deductibles**

All Territories	
Deductible	All Groups
\$300	\$500 deductible premium + \$52
\$1,000	66.9% of \$500 deductible premium
\$2,000	53.2% of \$500 deductible premium

**Part 7 - Collision
Waiver of Deductible Charges**

All Territories	
Deductible	All Groups
\$300	\$11
\$500	\$15
\$1,000	\$18
\$2,000	\$27

Part 8 - Limited Collision

\$500 deductible base premium (Part 8) =
(6.0%) x [\$500 deductible Collision base premium (Part 7)]

Deductible	All Groups
\$0	\$500 deductible premium (Part 8) + \$8
\$300	\$500 deductible premium (Part 8) + \$5
\$1,000	58.6% of \$500 deductible premium (Part 8)
\$2,000	38.9% of \$500 deductible premium (Part 8)

Determine motorcycle Collision rates by the following procedure:

- (a) Determine the motorcycle's insured value* in hundreds of dollars.
- (b) Multiply the value determined in (a) by the rate per \$100 for its territory.

* Value means Average Retail Value as expressed in the current version of an industry-accepted reference for motorcycle values. If the reference consulted does not contain an Average Retail Value for a specific motorcycle, the company may use a value provided by the reference for a similar motorcycle or apply a 4% annual appreciation or depreciation factor to the same model motorcycle but different model year that is available or use a value provided by the agent or insured to calculate the correct rate; a minimum value of \$1,800 applies to vehicle sizes 651 c.c. and over.

Notes:

- (1) Motorcycle territory definitions are the same as for private passenger automobiles.
- (2) Rates for inexperienced operators are calculated by applying a factor of 1.50 to the experienced operators rates above.
- (3) Rates are per \$100 of insured value.

MOTORCYCLE RATES

**Part 9 - Comprehensive
Rates at \$500 deductible**

Territory	Rate per \$100 of value*
	All Groups
1	\$0.91
2	\$0.89
3	\$0.93
4	\$1.00
5	\$1.02
6	\$1.21
7	\$1.45
8	\$1.85
9	\$1.62
10	\$2.05
11	\$1.98
12	\$2.50
13	\$2.32
14	\$3.16
15	\$3.77
16	\$5.68
17	\$5.86
18	\$5.86
19	\$5.86
20	\$5.86
21	\$5.86
22	\$5.86
23	\$5.86
24	\$5.86
25	\$5.86
26	\$5.86
27	\$0.81
40	\$2.34
41	\$2.49
42	\$3.47
43	\$3.58
44	\$5.66
45	\$3.61

**Part 9 - Comprehensive
Other deductibles**

Deductible	All Territories
	All Groups
\$300	\$500 deductible premium + \$4
\$1,000	77.7% of \$500 deductible premium
\$2,000	70.3% of \$500 deductible premium

Fire	Charge 5% of the motorcycle Comprehensive premium
Theft	Charge 90% of the motorcycle Comprehensive premium

Determine motorcycle Comprehensive rates by the following procedure:

- (a) Determine the motorcycle's insured value* in hundreds of dollars.
- (b) Multiply the value determined in (a) by the rate per \$100 for its territory.

* Value means Average Retail Value as expressed in the current version of an industry-accepted reference for motorcycle values. If the reference consulted does not contain an Average Retail Value for a specific motorcycle, the company may use a value provided by the reference for a similar motorcycle or apply a 4% annual appreciation or depreciation factor to the same model motorcycle but different model year that is available or use a value provided by the agent or insured to calculate the correct rate;

a minimum value of \$1,800 applies to vehicle sizes 651 c.c. and over.

Notes:

- (1) Motorcycle territory definitions are the same as for private passenger automobiles.
- (2) Rates for Part 9 are the same for experienced and inexperienced operators.
- (3) Rates are per \$100 of insured value.

MOTORCYCLE RATES

**Part 7 - Collision
Rates at \$500 deductible**

Territory	Rate per \$100 of value*
	Experienced Operators
	All Groups
1	\$2.12
2	\$2.01
3	\$2.39
4	\$2.63
5	\$2.74
6	\$2.76
7	\$2.94
8	\$3.36
9	\$3.06
10	\$3.58
11	\$3.16
12	\$4.12
13	\$4.29
14	\$5.98
15	\$6.98
16	\$7.67
17	\$7.17
18	\$7.17
19	\$7.17
20	\$7.17
21	\$7.17
22	\$7.17
23	\$7.17
24	\$7.17
25	\$7.17
26	\$7.17
27	\$1.80
40	\$4.55
41	\$4.54
42	\$6.19
43	\$6.99
44	\$6.43
45	\$6.85

**Part 7 - Collision
Other deductibles**

All Territories	
Deductible	All Groups
\$300	\$500 deductible premium + \$52
\$1,000	66.9% of \$500 deductible premium
\$2,000	53.2% of \$500 deductible premium

**Part 7 - Collision
Waiver of Deductible Charges**

All Territories	
Deductible	All Groups
\$300	\$11
\$500	\$15
\$1,000	\$18
\$2,000	\$27

Part 8 - Limited Collision

$$\text{\$500 deductible base premium (Part 8)} = (6.0\%) \times [\text{\$500 deductible Collision base premium (Part 7)}]$$

Deductible	All Groups
\$0	\$500 deductible premium (Part 8) + \$8
\$300	\$500 deductible premium (Part 8) + \$5
\$1,000	58.6% of \$500 deductible premium (Part 8)
\$2,000	38.9% of \$500 deductible premium (Part 8)

Determine motorcycle Collision rates by the following procedure:

- (a) Determine the motorcycle's insured value* in hundreds of dollars.
- (b) Multiply the value determined in (a) by the rate per \$100 for its territory.

* Value means Average Retail Value as expressed in the current version of an industry-accepted reference for motorcycle values. If the reference consulted does not contain an Average Retail Value for a specific motorcycle, the company may use a value provided by the reference for a similar motorcycle or apply a depreciation factor to any older data that is available or use a value provided by the agent or insured to calculate the correct rate.; a minimum value of \$1,800 applies to vehicle sizes 651 c.c. and over.

Notes:

- (1) Motorcycle territory definitions are the same as for private passenger automobiles.
- (2) Rates for inexperienced operators are calculated by applying a factor of 1.50 to the experienced operators rates above.
- (3) Rates are per \$100 of insured value.

MOTORCYCLE RATES

**Part 9 - Comprehensive
Rates at \$500 deductible**

Territory	Rate per \$100 of value*
	All Groups
1	\$0.91
2	\$0.89
3	\$0.93
4	\$1.00
5	\$1.02
6	\$1.21
7	\$1.45
8	\$1.85
9	\$1.62
10	\$2.05
11	\$1.98
12	\$2.50
13	\$2.32
14	\$3.16
15	\$3.77
16	\$5.68
17	\$5.86
18	\$5.86
19	\$5.86
20	\$5.86
21	\$5.86
22	\$5.86
23	\$5.86
24	\$5.86
25	\$5.86
26	\$5.86
27	\$0.81
40	\$2.34
41	\$2.49
42	\$3.47
43	\$3.58
44	\$5.66
45	\$3.61

**Part 9 - Comprehensive
Other deductibles**

Deductible	All Territories
	All Groups
\$300	\$500 deductible premium + \$4
\$1,000	77.7% of \$500 deductible premium
\$2,000	70.3% of \$500 deductible premium

Fire	Charge 5% of the motorcycle Comprehensive premium
Theft	Charge 90% of the motorcycle Comprehensive premium

Determine motorcycle Comprehensive rates by the following procedure:

- (a) Determine the motorcycle's insured value* in hundreds of dollars.
- (b) Multiply the value determined in (a) by the rate per \$100 for its territory.

* Value means Average Retail Value as expressed in the current version of an industry-accepted reference for motorcycle values. If the reference consulted does not contain an Average Retail Value for a specific motorcycle, the company may use a value provided by the reference for a similar motorcycle or apply a depreciation factor to any older data that is available or use a value provided by the agent or insured to calculate the correct rate.;

a minimum value of \$1,800 applies to vehicle sizes 651 c.c. and over.

Notes:

- (1) Motorcycle territory definitions are the same as for private passenger automobiles.
- (2) Rates for Part 9 are the same for experienced and inexperienced operators.
- (3) Rates are per \$100 of insured value.

MOTORCYCLE RATES

Part 7 - Collision
Rates at \$500 deductible

Territory	Rate per \$100 of value*
	Experienced Operators
	All Groups
1	\$2.12
2	\$2.01
3	\$2.39
4	\$2.63
5	\$2.74
6	\$2.76
7	\$2.94
8	\$3.36
9	\$3.06
10	\$3.58
11	\$3.16
12	\$4.12
13	\$4.29
14	\$5.98
15	\$6.98
16	\$7.67
17	\$7.17
18	\$7.17
19	\$7.17
20	\$7.17
21	\$7.17
22	\$7.17
23	\$7.17
24	\$7.17
25	\$7.17
26	\$7.17
27	\$1.80
40	\$4.55
41	\$4.54
42	\$6.19
43	\$6.99
44	\$6.43
45	\$6.85

Part 7 - Collision
Other deductibles

All Territories	
Deductible	All Groups
\$300	\$500 deductible premium + \$52
\$1,000	66.9% of \$500 deductible premium
\$2,000	53.2% of \$500 deductible premium

Part 7 - Collision
Waiver of Deductible Charges

All Territories	
Deductible	All Groups
\$300	\$11
\$500	\$15
\$1,000	\$18
\$2,000	\$27

Part 8 - Limited Collision

\$500 deductible base premium (Part 8) =
(6.0%) x [\$500 deductible Collision base premium (Part 7)]

Deductible	All Groups
\$0	\$500 deductible premium (Part 8) + \$8
\$300	\$500 deductible premium (Part 8) + \$5
\$1,000	58.6% of \$500 deductible premium (Part 8)
\$2,000	38.9% of \$500 deductible premium (Part 8)

Determine motorcycle Collision rates by the following procedure:

- (a) Determine the motorcycle's insured value* in hundreds of dollars.
- (b) Multiply the value determined in (a) by the rate per \$100 for its territory.

* Value means Average Retail Value as expressed in the current version of an industry-accepted reference for motorcycle values. If the reference consulted does not contain an Average Retail Value for a specific motorcycle, the company may use a value provided by the reference for a similar motorcycle or apply a depreciation factor to any older data that is available or use a value provided by the agent or insured to calculate the correct rate; a minimum value of \$1,800 applies to vehicle sizes 651 c.c. and over.

Deleted: "Blue Book" or "Red Book"

Notes:

- (1) Motorcycle territory definitions are the same as for private passenger automobiles.
- (2) Rates for inexperienced operators are calculated by applying a factor of 1.50 to the experienced operators rates above.
- (3) Rates are per \$100 of insured value.

MOTORCYCLE RATES

**Part 9 - Comprehensive
Rates at \$500 deductible**

Territory	Rate per \$100 of value*
	All Groups
1	\$0.91
2	\$0.89
3	\$0.93
4	\$1.00
5	\$1.02
6	\$1.21
7	\$1.45
8	\$1.85
9	\$1.62
10	\$2.05
11	\$1.98
12	\$2.50
13	\$2.32
14	\$3.16
15	\$3.77
16	\$5.68
17	\$5.86
18	\$5.86
19	\$5.86
20	\$5.86
21	\$5.86
22	\$5.86
23	\$5.86
24	\$5.86
25	\$5.86
26	\$5.86
27	\$0.81
40	\$2.34
41	\$2.49
42	\$3.47
43	\$3.58
44	\$5.66
45	\$3.61

**Part 9 - Comprehensive
Other deductibles**

Deductible	All Territories
	All Groups
\$300	\$500 deductible premium + \$4
\$1,000	77.7% of \$500 deductible premium
\$2,000	70.3% of \$500 deductible premium

Fire	Charge 5% of the motorcycle Comprehensive premium
Theft	Charge 90% of the motorcycle Comprehensive premium

Determine motorcycle Comprehensive rates by the following procedure:

- (a) Determine the motorcycle's insured value* in hundreds of dollars.
- (b) Multiply the value determined in (a) by the rate per \$100 for its territory.

* Value means Average Retail Value as expressed in the current version of an industry-accepted reference for motorcycle values. If the reference consulted does not contain an Average Retail Value for a specific motorcycle, the company may use a value provided by the reference for a similar motorcycle or apply a depreciation factor to any older data that is available or use a value provided by the agent or insured to calculate the correct rate.

a minimum value of \$1,800 applies to vehicle sizes 651 c.c. and over.

Deleted: "Blue Book" or "Red Book"

Notes:

- (1) Motorcycle territory definitions are the same as for private passenger automobiles.
- (2) Rates for Part 9 are the same for experienced and inexperienced operators.
- (3) Rates are per \$100 of insured value.